Trevor Birney
20 September 2004 14:57
Hall Janet

roreilly

RE: UTV/ Lucy Crawford

the next 48-hours.

Best wishes,
1revor.

. If'you have received it in error, please delete it from your

any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless spectfically stated.

-----Original Message-----

From: Hall Janet [mailto F
Sent: 20 September 2004 17

L'o: Trevor Birney

Subject: RE: UTV/ Lucy Crawford
Importance: High

T'his message is bound by the disclaimer below.
Received your voice message - apologies for not replying to your email sooner.

T'he chief executive is considering your request and we will come back to you as soon as possible.

Best wishes.

Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager

Sperrin Lakeland Trust

T'rust Headquarters

l'yrone and Fermanagh Hospital UTV
Omagh, Co Tyrone

Tel:
Fax:
Email
lakeland.org>

1 069-078-215

.....




----- Original Message-----

From: Trevor Birney

Sent: Wednesday, Sew
T'o: Hall Janet

Subject: RE: UTV/ Lucy Crawford

Janet,

As you are aware, UTV's "Insight" programme has been examining the death of Lucy Crawford at the Erne
Hospital in April, 2000.

We are now in a position where we would wish to formally request an interview with the Sperrin Lakeland
Trust's Chief Executive, Mr. Hugh Mills.

The programme will raise a number of issues that are of high public interest. We wish to offer Mr. Mills the
¢ cortunity to address these directly.

- If Mr. Mills requires any further information or wishes to discuss our proposal, I can be reached on my

mobile telephone:_

Best wishes,
Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your
83 m, do not use or disclose the information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
“message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless specifically stated.

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential It may also be legally

privileged. It is intended only for the stated
addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, you must not

disclose, copy or circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information contained in this email. Such

unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error, please inform us immediately by
telephone onﬁ or e-mail us at ithelpdesk(@slt.n-i.nhs.uk and delete it and all copies from your

System.

UTV
2 069-078-216






